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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPUCATION) 

APPUCANT; SkjUiM FILE# ^ ( - ^ ^ 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COMMERCLy:.: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 

AREA y^ S ( ^ . USE 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE , $ I60\VO 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES $ 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGE Am rH. %JSl^O_ 
2ND PRELIMINARY-PER PAGE .U $ 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PERPAGEp .> $ ' 
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE ll ?^?1.^^....-?.,. $ i3>^^ 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE $_r ^ 

TOTAL $ . r i _ _ 

ATTORNEY»S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

PRELIM.MEETING: l^IlUQ^ $ 55'.<9^ 
2ND PRELIM . . . / . . ( $ 
3RD PRELIM , . . . / , $ 
PUBUC HEARING. >\?;^|6>^ $ J>6.^^ 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) $. ^ 

TOTAL $ /U-Q^ 

i 

MISC. CHARGES: 
$_ 

TOTAL $ lOlS^ 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT sS^'^^ 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) $ 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT. . $ ^ ^ 2 1 



PAY 
AMOUNT 
OF 

lliAGELAND, INC. 
tOOeurfLE BRITAIN RO. (ROUTE 207) • 

S T U A R T MALL. SUITE 300 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12SS3 

— , — . • ' ' > • • • • 

EXPLANATION AMOUNT 
3347 

DATE TO-meOAOEROF 

,4?0LLARS. 

ocscntPnoN 

CHECX I 
NUMBER. 

50^93-219 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

$ So^ dO 

KeySank Nstionai Association 
Nawbuigh. NmvYiO(k12S60 
i«KhicntiQir 

H"Ooaii,7H« I :OB;RO&R3I * I : 3e3 3i.ooiasaHif 



IMAGELAND, INC. 
1008 LITTLE BRITAIN RD. (ROUTE 207) 

STElWART MALL. SUITE 300 

»AY 
M«IOUNT 
OF 

(«E 

mlep^ ^»>,M^ /fciilLfal^^ ̂
^7^ 

EXPLANATION AMOUNT 

OESCfltmON 

Key^u* Natfonai Association 
Nawrburgh. NawYMc 12550 

DOLLARS. 
CHECK 

NUMBER 

50^93-219 

CHECK 
AMOUNT 

•̂ :̂ -0 

"•ooaaCsH" i:0 2iR0&=i3i.i: 32331,00la^a^m" 

, 1 K , -
-i^'A 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor. NY 12653 
(845)58^611 

RECEIPT 
#18-2002 

01A)3/2002 

Imageiand, Inc. 
10Q8Lltde Britain Road 
New Windsor NY 12553 

Received 5 150.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 01/03/2002. Thank you for stopping by the Town 
Clerk's office. 

As always, i is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Towi Clerk 



Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

< ^ . Jlo "^OOJ— C»v 

DATE 

1 

r?^PO 
» 

07^ 
V 

•HJJJI^ J f<:cncn^ Cia^Ax'/' 

^6i':^<r 

CLAIMED 
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ALLOWED 



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 33-1-5 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM 
OF DECISION 

STEPHAN STEINER GRANTING 
VARIANCES 

#01-25. 

WHEREAS, STEPHAN STEINER, 1008 Little Britain Road, New Windsor, 
New York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 
2 ft. 6 In. width variance for sign # 1 , 2 ft. width variance for sign #2, plus an 
additional sign in variation of Sec. 48-18B(l) of the Supplemental Sign 
Regulations for a new location for Imageland, Inc. at 1079 Little Britain Road, in 
an NC zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 28th day of January, 2002 
before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared for this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; 
and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the 
date of the public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
sets forth the following findings In this matter here memorialized In furtherance 
of its previously made decision In this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses 
as prescribed by law and In The Sentinel̂  also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property Is a commercial property located in a neighborhood 
of commercial properties on a busy state highway. 



(b) The property was formerly a bar and grill and then was vacant for 
a number of years. The instant owner seeks to convert the use of the property 
to a retail business. 

(c) In order to advertise the business to passing motorists, the 
Applicant seeks erect a sign which will consist of channeled letters, each letter 
being approximately 4 inches in depth. 

(d) The sign will be illuminated but the illumination will be non-
flashing. 

(e) The second sign sought by the Applicant is to direct deliveries to 
the rear of the property. The first is for an increase in the size of the sign to 
advertise the business to passing motorists. 

(f) While the Zoning Code allows directional signs, it does not appear 
to permit the wording, "deliveries to the rear". 

(g) Neither the increased sign nor the new directional sign will 
obstruct the visibility of any motorists passing on the adjacent 
roadway. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance 
of its previously made decision in this matter: 

1. The variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character 
of the neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can 
produce the benefits sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town 
regulations, but nevertheless are warranted. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on 
the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces In conforming to the bulk regulations 
is self-created but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, 
outweigh the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or 
community. 



7. The Interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the 
requested area variances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor GRANT a request for 2 ft. 6 In. width variance for sign #1 , 2 ft. width 
variance for sign #2, plus an additional sign in variation of Section 48-188(1) of 
the Supplemental Sign Regulations at 1079 Little Britain Road, in an NC zone, as 
sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector 
and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town 
Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: April 8, 2002. 

^^Z4,rt^r^ ^^^%Jy^ 
Chairman 



TO 

Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
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January 28, 2002 14 

IMAGELAND, INC. 

MR, TORLEY: Request for 2 ft. 6 in. width variance for 
sign #1, 2 ft. width variance for sign #2, plus an 
additional sign in variation of Section 48-18B(l) of 
Supplemental Sign Regulations at 1008 Little Britain 
Road in an NC zone. 

Mr. Steve Steiner appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Is there anyone in the audience who wishes 
to speak on this matter? Let the record show there is 
no one. 

MR. STEINER: Our building has been under construction 
the past few months, it's located directly across the 
street from the entrance to the airport on 2 07 and 
we're asking to mount channel letters approximately 12 
inches in size and they would be used on the highway 
that's running 40 miles an hour, somewhat in compliance 
with our sister company which we had, it has to be done 
in good taste and it would say Imageland, Inc.com on 
the, facing 207 and then on the northeast side, as you 
would drive towards Goshen, it would say the word 
printing services and this is an illumination, it's a 
neon with a face plate on it. If you go by Applebee's 
Restaurant or if you drove by Diana's Restaurant also 
on Route 2 07, it's very similar, but not as large as 
some of the other ones cause it's a smaller building. 
So it would be mounted on the facade. The code allows 
for 25 square feet, 2 1/2 by 10. What we're asking for 
is 15 feet running horizontal and we're asking 11 feet 
running horizontal which would only give us a little 
bit shy of 26 square feet. So we're about one foot 
marginal between what the code says and what we would 
ask. Then we need to put something near the entrance 
to the driveway parking lot that says deliveries. In 
the rear, we've got a loading dock and we get 
deliveries from UPS tractor trailer maybe once a month 
for picking up printing back and forth. 

MR. KANE: So that would be the additional sign that 
you're looking for? 

Inc.com
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MR. STEINER: Yes. 

MR. KANE: On the illumination, that's non-flashing. 

MR. STEINER: Non-flashing. 

MR. TORLEY: Our code forbids neon light, but this is 
an internally illuminated light, happens to be 
illuminated by a neon strip? 

MR, STEINER: It has a face plate hiding it. 

MR. MC DONALD: It will be covered? 

MR. STEINER: Yes, these are channeled letters, each 
letter is approximately four inches in depth. 

MR. KANE: Even though the sign height and width 
variance look a little extreme, you're saying that 
you're only one foot, one square foot above what the 
maximum is? 

MR. STEINER: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Now the additional sign, how big is that 
because we have to give the variation for 
non-illuminated signs, do you have those numbers? 

MR. STEINER: One is 12 x 15, 12 inches by 15 feet. 

MR. TORLEY: Delivery in the rear, that's the second 
sign, how big is that? 

MR. STEINER: That probably needs a 12 by 24 inch, it 
will be 12 inches by 24 inches. 

MR. BABCOCK: Just a small directional sign. 

MR. TORLEY: That really doesn't count as a second 
sign. 

MR. BABCOCK: Directional signs in the code, when you 
look at it, it doesn't say deliveries to the rear, it 
says one way, they give some examples, so we figure 
while he was here, we would just include it so that 
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there's no question, it's really a directional sign but 
it's not listed in the code. 

MR. KANE: That's where they need the two foot width 
for sign number 2? 

MR. BABCOCK: That's correct. 

MR. TORLEY: And it would be the same type of lettering 
as the front? 

MR. STEINER: No, probably vinyl lettering, 
unilluminated, just black and white, white baked enamel 
finish on a 4 X 4 post, approximately 3 1/2, 4 feet in 
height. 

MR. MC DONALD: That won't be obstructing any 
visibility, any sight distances or anything like that? 

MR. STEINER: No, New York State has said that we must 
not go within 15 feet and we can't go higher than 18 
inches, so it's up against pretty much a chain link 
fence that belongs to Park and Fly, so it's another 
issue. 

MS. CORSETTI: Nineteen notices went out to adjacent 
property owners. 

MR. KANE: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. KANE: I move we approve the application by 
Imageland for their requested sign variances for 1008 
Little Britain Road. 

MR. MC DONALD: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. KANE AYE 
MR. MCDONALD AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 5/22/01 

^Of> APPLICANT: Stephan Steiner i /9 9 1 
1008 Little Britain Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 

FOR: Sign 

LOCATED AT: 1079 Little Britain Road 

ZONE: NC Sec/Blk/Lot: 33-1-5 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing Commercial Building 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. (Sign) Proposed east side sign will exceed maximum length of lOft. 
2. (Signs) Proposed sign on Route 207 will exceed maximum number of signs and exceed maximum 

lenmhoflOft. 

y 



PERMITTED 1 Sign 2ft6in.x 10ft 

ZONE: USE: 48-18-B-(l) 

SIGN: 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 

WIDTH: (I) 
(2) 

WALL SIGNS: 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

I2ft6in 
I2ft 

2 Signs 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

2ft6in 
2ft 

1 Sign 

cc: Z.B.A.. APPLICANT. FILE.W/ATT ACHED MAP 



TO job incicating approyai of one of these Inspections it has 

-i:-MAY^1^7 2001 

fep^f t#i|;Str46;iJ%F'n^^ Have oh Hand ele^ica| inspwtfoh (lata aid fini certified P'°^P'^fiPHWWy|Sft^ARTMFI\IT 
^ l i f |%J^ i t0J iy f^ ramplM^ 

j '̂v^v^S^^C^a 24hbijrsiri inspa*oh.^^-^V > 

y. yjA \^,0t^^erTsvl&m^ be obtakied alaigSmth buic&ig permte far new houses. O/A.. ; " 
>:. :12., Septic perinftmust̂  submitted with engineer's drawmg and pare test 
^;:yAl3/:Rqadop«iingpennitsmustte — : V . \ ' ' ' : :̂ ^^^^^^^ '̂ ^̂ ^̂  
ry^-iAA.i AttbultingpenniiswfflneedaCerfificateof Occupa^ and here is no fee for thte. Vv 

AmDAmC^O]M4ERSHIP AND/OR CONTRAC^^ 

REQUIRED BEFORE PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED 

mm^ 
•i- .-'r~-if.'-

FOR OFFICE USE 
BuiWihg Permi t* : / - -V^S-

Owner of Premises-

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - RLL OUT ALL INF0RIIATK3N WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

Address 

Name of Architect 

Address <i-0 ^MA Q^a:&^'''^^'-''±%^_ 
75e-?&^'?'7 

NameofCona^actor 

Address 

LF 
6̂"̂  a(tt)^i^^. tei)-^ 

• Phone 



state whether applicant Is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder / 

If applicant Is a corporation, signature of duly authorized offrcer. /[J r\ 
andijoeoicorpor (Name f corporate officer) 

1. On what street is property tocated? On the i^^ side of ^jtoi^^^i. 
and ^C/ ^ f̂eet'ffom the intersection ion of '^Ahm.t -p^fc '%cuY^'{ \^A ff A^rp^ 

2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated. 

3. Tax Map Description: Section. 

M-C 
Block '^ (Qf^ Lot 

Is property a flood zone? Y_ liCO 

4. State existffig use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction, 

a. Existing use and occupancy. _ b. Intended use and occupancy 

5. Nature of work (check if applfcable) |3 iewBldg. [^Addition [ ] Alteration Q Repair Q Removal ODemo l i t j f fTS^ O 

6. Is this a comer lot? 

-7. 

î  
Dimenskmsjof entire jTew^nstiojction^ Mi)£^-Qep\h ^ ^ 9 ^ Height O^-^ No. of stories (^/7 

(She, 
IMAGE 
LAND 

TEL 914 567-3784 
FAX 914 567-3786 
BEEPER 1-914-545-4532 
E-Mail: imagelnd@frontiem6t.net 
Web site: www.frontiernet.net/-imagelnd 

Number of dweing units on each lioor. 

STEVE STEINER 

IMAGEUND. INC 
™ / y S ^ ^f^'^AIN ROAD (RT. 207) 
STEWART MALL, SUITE 300 ^ 
NEWWINDSOR. NY 12553 

Toiets _HeatingRant Gas. 
, i If Garage, number of cars. '̂ Mr-

naturi iM^: M£^ 

mailto:imagelnd@frontiem6t.net
http://www.frontiernet.net/-imagelnd


^ I /5^ / O/ APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PEWyilT 
^ ' d ^ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

Purtuint to New York State Building Cods and To«m Ordliuinct* 

Building lns|Mctor: Michael L Babcock BIdg Insp Examined. 
AssL Inspectors Frank Ut i & Louis Krychear Rre Insp Examined. 
New Windsor Town Hall Approved. 
555 Union Avenue - Disapproved. 
NewWmdsor. New York 12553 ' Permit No. 
(845)5634618 
(845)563^95 FAX 

Z2 
INSTRUCTIONS 

A. This appfication must be completely fitted in by typewriter or in ink and submitted to the Bu9ding Inspector. 
B. Pk)t plan showing locatran of lot and buildings on premises, relatunship to adjoining premises or pubfic streets or areas, and giving a detailed 

descnptton of layout of property must be drawn on the diag^am. whk^ is part of this appik;ation. 
C. This applk;at)on must be accompanied by two complete sets of plans showing proposed constructton and two complete sets of 

specifications. Rans and specifications shaH describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equ'pment to be used and 
Installed and details of structural, mechankiai and phimbing instaSations. 

0. The work covered by this applnatton may not be commenced before the issuance of a BuBc&ig Permit 
E. Upon approval of this applfoation, the BuikJing Inspector wffl esue a BuSding Permit to the appScant together with approved set of plans and 

specificat'ons. Such permit and approved plans and specificattons shall be kept on the premises, available for inspectfon throughout the 
progress of the work. 

F. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall have been granted by 
the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Buiding Inspector for the issuance of a Buildiig Permit pursuant to the New York Building Construction 
Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construcSon of builc&igs. addifions. or atterattons, or for removal or demofition or use of property 
as herein descn'bed. The applk^ant agrees to comply with all appBcable laws. or(£nances. regulattons and certifies that he is the owner or agent of 
all that certain tot piece or parcel of land and/or building descr^d in this app&catton and if not the owner, that he has been duly and property 
authorjzdd-te mate this appfcattoriansJ to assume responsibility for the owner in connectton with this appScatwn. 

Applicant / ' " ' " O ^ x ^ , - — - ^ C—~^ , (AddressotApplicant)^ 

(OwriKs^SJgnature) (Owner's Address) 
PLOT PLAN 



NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set back dimensions. Applicant must indicate the building ^^ i \ y^\ 
line or lines clearly and distinctly on lhe4£awings. ^ \ ,y^^^^^'^^^~A^ V 

w t 

^.v 
''^MM ̂ i^^^ 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax: (845) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

August 29, 2001 

Steve Steiner 
1008 Little Britain Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 33-1-5 

Dear Mr. Steiner: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $20.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Cook 
Sole Assessor 

LC/lrd 
Attachments 

CC: Pat Corsetti, ZBA 

/\65e&^ n's 



M 
3-1-1.12 
NYS Department of Transportation 
C/o Metal Container Corp. 
Attn: James Swehla, Corporate Tak Dept. 
One Busch Place 
St. Louis, MO 63118-1852 

3-1-36.2 
NYS Department of Transportation 
C/o Airport Director 
NYS DOT 1035 First Street 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

33-1-11 
Donald & Gisela Ayers 
111 Mt. Airy Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

33-1-12 
Daniel & Kim Marshall 
117 Mt. Airy Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

3-1-55 
Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

33-1-13 
Dalila Christoforidis 
229 Spruce Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

33-2-2 
Gloria Torres 
5 Bivona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

32-2-8 
Henry Stellwag 
470 Little Britain Road 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

33-1-14 
David Ogden 
4 Elizabeth Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

33-2-3 
Clarence Mans 
PO Box 247 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

32-2-13 
Silver Stream, Inc. 
400 BaMar Drive 
Stony Point, NY 10980 

33-1-15 
John & Karen McDermott 
6 Elizabeth Lane 
New V/indsor, NY 12553 

33-1-1.2 & 33-1-3.2 & 33-1-4.2 
Cosimo DiBrizzi 
1089 Little Britain Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

33-1-16 
Donna Czepiel 
8 Elizabeth Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

33-1-2.1 
DiBrizzi Family Realty, Inc. 
647 Little Britain Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

GeoKe J. Meyers, Supervisor 
Towaof New Winds 
555 IjVion Avenue 
New \^dsor , NY/12553 

33-M.l 
Lo-Rac Fuel Corp. 
1083 Little Britain Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Deborah O êeiĵ  Town Clerk 
Town of Netar Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 
NewWindloiNY 12553 

33-1-6 & 33-1-7 
Petrol At the Gate Inc. 
PO Box 247 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

Andrefcr Krieger.wESQ. 
219 Chiassaick A\enue 
New/Vindsor, N n 12553 

33-1-9 
Park, Fly & Drive Inc. 
PO Box 247 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

Jaiies Petro, Chai 
Plstming Board 
556 Union Avenue 
Neb'Windsor, NY I2t 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGEiSTATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

•X 

AFRDAVrrOF 
SERVICE 

^:$jy^^^; A ^ - . BY MAIL 

1^0/-as. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. CORSETTI, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 
7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on the /^ ' ^ day of ytrmua/^.. 20 0 ^ I compared tiie I3l^ 
addressed envelopes containing fti^ Public Ijifearing Notice pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding tt« above apptotion 
for a vari^Ke and I find ttiattiie addresses are Identical to the list received, i 
then caused the envelopes to be deposited in a U.S. Depository within the Town 
of New Windsor. 

^^^^Jt4ljii7:i' \\ADT.t^ 

Sworn to before me tills 

day of —» 20. 

Notary Public 



TOWN OF NEW WiCNDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

X r 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

# 61-2^. 
Date: ^/U)/o/ 

* lean inf f ^^^Tf-

iNarae, address'and phone df.Applicant)^ -x ,T - (Owner) 

(N.aroev address and phone of purchaser^or lessee) 

address and phone, of ̂ttprne'^*^ * — 
(c) 

(N^e, addres 

(Name, a^ddress and phone of contractor/engineer ,̂ ;̂ chitect>> 
ra(MM=^^&33 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance 

( K ) Area Variance Sf^ 

I I I 

X V 

t / Properity Infofraatio 

(Zone) (Address) 

Sign Variance 

( ) Interpretation 

(S B L) (Lot size) Zone) (Address) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? /J O . ^r'// 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner?^ ^/t//0 / (e) Has property been subdivided previously? AID 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? A'O 

If so, when? __izi^ii:: • 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? A/O 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: ______̂  __^__^ 

Us^^vi/ariance//m 
(a) UTS^Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

sect̂ boĵ ^ , Table of Regs,, Col, 
to allow: 
(Describe pro^ 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. T&e^ribe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use><riance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to allev̂ Tatte the hardship other than this application. 

(c) 
Assessment 

>licant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
(SEQR) with this application. 

question in located in or within 500 ft. of a 
Yes No 

(d) The proper 
County Agricultural Di 

If the answer is Yes, an agricvTlti^al data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well>t€^he names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referi^d^to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: 
{^X^ Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 

Requirement^ 
Min. Lot AreV 
Min. Lot Width\ 
Reqd. Front Yd. \. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 

^ 

% 

Proposed or 
Available 

X 
\ % 

N 

Variance 
Request 

a 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) ̂ tft.jTiaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consider a tiorr>^^ong other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance isgtsaivted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and w^i^re of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether arh-undesirable change will be produced in the ^ ̂  
character of the neighborhobd^r a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of th^area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant catKî e achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue otsijer than an area variance; (3) 



whether t5herequested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed vaJ±enaQe will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or envirtmmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the aiO^ged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe^i^h^ZBA shourd grant your application for an 
area variance: 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

i/ VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from Ne^ Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Sectionyg^-/g-. , K)unp'^'^'k^ ^̂ ŝ-
' / Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request . 

sian X ^^^^, - ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ t i i sign 3 
Sign 

1 / (b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. ..̂  . » .. ^ 

*/(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, facê jOf building, and free-standing signs' 

^H,^ 

VII. Interpretation. /S^fl 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

1/ VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning -i§ 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
i^ 

i/^ 

^ 
^ 

t^ 
iX 

^ 

Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
Copy of contract of sale^ lease or franchise agreement. 
Copy of deed and title policy, 
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ tSo^fiO and the second 
check in the amount of $ S&tJ.dO , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 
Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

Date: j . 

X. Affidavit. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

cant) 
."vQg^ 

Sworn to before me t h i s 

c S / day ot\Jg£uSL^^ 

X I . ZBA Acti< 

(a) Public Hearing date: 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Stoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, wiU hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. t^f). 

Request of J^tTlQCj J//:in^^ Q^/Q-

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

//,)n J^r'^rJ^. Sv^^ /J mnr^ "mrin S ^ , O KviD^J/iP j 

Si^yT) uU 
7 

being a VARIANCE of Section f^-l^- K ̂ i fj^. (.^' ^/vi fu ^ - s . 

for property situated as follows: 

known and designated as tax map Section /^^ , Blk. J Lot 7̂ 

UQAJJ , iWi^ at tl 
inue. New Windsor, New YorU beginning at lu 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on t h c o / ^ flay of ^^JT) uO/llJ , 20^£; at the 
New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New YorW beginning at 7:30 
o'clock P.M. 

Chairman H 



Kblv 
3-1-1.12 "* 
NY.̂ 1>partment of Transportation 
C/o Metal Container Corp. ^ > 
Attn: James Swehla, Corporate TiK^Dept 
One Busch Place A 
St Louis, MO 63118-1852 ^ 

3-1-36.2 
NYS Department of Transportation 
C/o Airport Director / 
NYS DOT 1035 First S t r e t ^ 
Newburgh,NY 12550 ]S 

(^^ f{^^^r(^& 
33-1-11 
Donald & Gisela Ayers 
111 Mt Airy Road 
New Windsor, NY 1255 X 

A-^^ 

33-1-12 
Daniel & Kim Marshall / 
117 Mt Airy Road V 
NcwWhidsor,NY 125531^ 

PC. 
Drive, Suite 202 

12553 

33-2-1 
James Petro Jr. Ind. ETAL. 
PO Box 928 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

3-1-55 
Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 1̂  

33-1-13 
Dalila Cfaristoforidis ^ 
229 Spruce Street Y 
New Windsor, NY 12553"' 

33-2-2 
Gloria Tones 
5 Bivona Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 "̂  r 

32-2-8 
Henry Stellwag 
470 Litde Britain Road 
Ncwburgh,NY 12550 ^ 

33-1-14 
David Ogden 
4 Elizabedi Lane 
New Windsor, NY 125 i 

33-2-3 
Clarence Mans 
POBOX247 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

) ( 

32-2-13 
Silver Stream, Inc. 
400 BaMar Drive 
Stony Pomt, NY 10980 , ^ 

33-1-1.2 & 33-1-3.2 & 33-1-4.2 
Cosimo DiBrizzi i 
1089 Little Britain Road ^"^ 
NewWmdsor,NY 12553 * 

33-1-15 
John & Karen McDeimott / 
6 Elizabeth Lane y 
New Windsor, NY 12553 * \ 

33-1-16 
Donna Czepiel 
8 Elizabeth Lane 
New Windsor, NY *2553 

33-1-2.1 
DiBrizzi Family Realty, I; 
647 Little Britain Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Ŝ  
^eym/Supervisor 

Town of N^^indsor 
555 Union/Lv^ 
NewWnjdsor.NY 12553 

33-1-4.1 
Lo-Rac Fuel Corp. 
1083 Little Britain Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553^ "' 

^ 555 Uni 
New 

TownCkik 
Windsor 

.venue 
.NY 12553 

33-1-6 & 33-1-7 
Petrol At the Gate Inc. 
PO Box 247 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

Y ;er,ESQ-
ick Avenue 

,NY 12553 

33-1-9 
Park, Fly & Drive 
POBox247 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

•^K I Avenue 
NcwWin^,NY 12553 

v 
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^20.^?^?^1^INO and " 1 SKenuN33 H U K î  1 . . . . . c f j ^ f̂JJJA SABAtlNO and 
LUCIA PfiOtA 

TO 

STEPlkAN F,.'sTBINER 

SKeUUN 33 HLOCJK 1 . L U I V 5 . 

KKCUKD AND llBrUKN TUl 
(tiiinit mitl Rttdrci)) 

[STEPHEN HUNTBR, ESQ. 
140 Main Street 
Coshen, NY 10924 

PO NOT V/urvv ..n.. »^v , , . ,„„ , ,^„. 

,SATISrACIION ASSIONMKNT. 

~J 

INSTRUMErir T Y P E I ucirn XX 

^'ttfiiUSIilYjUQeATlQN 
-20WILUOMING G R o W r-TKii 
-2MI yfASMIN0TONmu\VL^ 1 ^ " MONTGOMERY (TN) 
.22«» CHESTER (TM» " '^^°* « " ' MAmoOK (VLG) ^22»9CHE5ITEK(TNF 

, 2201 CHESTER (VLG) 
2W CORNWALL (TN) 
2̂401 Ci;>RNWALL (VLG) 

_2C00 CRAWFORD (TN) 
_2WDEERPARK(TN) 
_3089 GOSHEN (TN) 

:>00l cbSHEN (VLO) 
_JOOJ fLpRIDA (VLG) 
_ 3005 ' OCESTER (VLG) 
_;3200 GREENVILLE (TN) 
_34l9HAMPTONBURGH (TN) 
.̂J^01 HAYPROOK (VLG) 

_36WlflGHliANDS(TN) . 
_J6Q\ . NIGNLANU FALLS (VLG) 

38I9MINIS«NK(TN) 
3«0l UN ONVILLE (VLG) 

> B 9 M O N R p E ( T N ) 
J00\ MONROE (VLG) 

JOOJ NARRIHAN (VLG) 
.4003 KIRIfAS ; o a (VLp) 

.O III Ell 

NO fAGESj^CROSS REF 
CERT.COPY ÂDD'L XREr 

PAYMENrnpEi aiECK 
CASH" 

CHARCr 
NO FEE" 

LQQO^ 

0, 
DONNA L. BENSON 
VIUUKfiE COVfjn CIERR 

4203 * MONTGOMERY (VLG) 
<̂205 WALDEN (VLG) 
4̂4«9 MOUNT HOPE (TN) 
4̂401 OTISVILLE (VLG) 
4̂600 NEWDURGH{TN) 

XX 4800 NEW WINDSOR (TN) 

5089 TUXEDO (TN) Taxable 
5001 TUXEDO PARK (VLG) CONSIDERATION ) 
5200 WALLKILL (TN) TAX EXEMPT^ 
54»9 WARWICK (TN) Taxable 
5401 FLORIUA(VLG) MORTGAGE AMf. I 
5403 GREENWOOD LAKE (VLG) DATE _ 
5405 WARWICK (VLG) , 
5̂600 WAWAYANDA (TN) MORTGAGE TAX TYPEi 
5̂089 WOODBURY (TN) _ (A) COMMERCIAL/FULL 1% 
5̂80) IIARRIMAN (VLG) (B) I OR 2 FAMILY 

(C) UNDER $10,000 
<E) EXEMPT 
(F) 3 TO 6 UNITS 
(I) NAT.PERSON/CR, UNION 
(/) NAT.PERCR,UN/lOR2 
(K) CONDO 

CITIES 
,0900 MIDDLETOWN 
J100 NEWBURGH 
.1300 PORTJERVIS 

.999<f MOLD 

RicEiVED woM.___iS^jtkniurc. K 
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oJ. 

Darttln A Sik Deed wiUi Covttwni Afxintt OtwiUir't AcU 

; THIS INDENTURE, made the 0̂ day of May. Two Thousand One 

! BETWEEN Anua Sabatino, residing at 142 Fletcher Drive, Newburgh, 
New'York 12550 and Lucia Fcoia, residing at 8 Dapple Terrace, Newburgh, New 
York 12550 

party; of the first part, and Steplutti F, Stciuer, residing at 1008 Little Britain 
Road,, New Windsor, New York 12553 

party of the second part, 
• ' • ! 

... i WITNESSETH, tliat tlic party of the first part, in consideration of TEN 
DOLLARS and other valuable consideration paid by the parly of tlie second part, 
does .hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, tlie heirs or 
successors and assigns of the party of tlie second part forever. 

SCHEDULE A - LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Scctipn 33 Block 1 Lot 5 

ALL ihat certain plot, piece or parcel of lond, with the builduigs and improvements thereon 
erected, situate, lying and being in the Town of Now Windsor, Orange County, New York, 
bounqed and described as follows: 

BEGIJVNING at au iron pipe set on the souUierly bounds of State Route #207 leading from 
Ncwblirgh to Little Britain, said pipe being tlic nordiwest comer of lauds of Andrew 
Bivoi4, and runs from tlience along the soutiierly bounds of^tate Route #207 south 64 
degrees West 105.0 feet tg an iron pipe, thence leaving said road and along lands of Vhicent 
Bivonji, Sr., south 13 degrees 59 minutes East 165.5 feet to an iron pipe, thence along the 
same South 20 degrees 14 minutes West 46.65 fcot to an iron pipe, thence still along the 
same North,67 degrees 02 minutes East 105.0 feet to a point Ut tlio line of lands of Andrew 
DivonK thence along the said lands NorUi 6 degrees 03 muiutcs West 210.76 feet to tlie 
place ^fbegbnuig 



f yRxblER PBSCMPfiP AS; 
; ALL that certain parcel of land« lying and boutg in the Town of New Windsor, 

Orang^ County, New York, bounded and described as follows: 
I BEGINNING at an iron pipe set oh tlic southerly bounds of New Yoric Stale Route 

#207,4aid iron rod also beuig the nortlieastcrly comer of Uie lands of Lo-Rac Fuel Corp. 
deed L(ber 4054, Page 211, tlience along said southerly Une of New York State Route 207 
N 64*4)6'-16" B 104.96 feet to an iron rod set; tlience along the westerly line of the lands of 
Park, Î ŷ & Drive, Inc« deed Liber 3988 Page 135 S 06'-03-00" E 210.76 feet to an iron rod 
set; tlic îce along the northerly and easterly Ihics of lands of Lo~Rac Fuel Corp. the 
following courses and distances; S 67*-02*-00" W 105,00 feet to an kon rod set; tlience N 
20'.14 -00".E 46.70 feet to an iron rod set; Uiencc N12'-39'-00" W 164.90 feet to die point 
or place of beginning. 

B£lNd Tiie SAME PREMISES conveyed by JOVIN Construction Corp. by deed dated 
March ^, 1987 to Anna Sabathio and Lucia Fcola and recorded hi the Orange County 
Clerk's; Office on March 6,1987 in Liber 2671 of Deeds at Page 80. 

LIBER5525BMiE 7 2 
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• " / ; • , 

I TOOETUEK with all right, title and interest, if any, of Uxe parly of the first 
part |n and to any streets and roads abutting the above described premises to the 
center lines Uicreof; TOGETUEK with tlic appurtenances and all the estate and 
righ^ of the party of the first part in and to said premises; TO HAVJE AND TO 
UOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, tlie heirs or 
successors and assigns of the parly of the second part forever. 

; AND the party of tlie first part has not done or suffered anything whereby 
tlic s^d premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 

\ AND the party of the first part, in compliance with § 13 of the Lien Law, 
covenants that the parly of Uie first part will receive the consideration for this 
conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consideration as a trust fund to 
be applied fiirst for tlie purpose of paying tlic cost of the improvement and will 
apply the same first to llxe payment of the cost of the improvement before using 

. any iart of the total of tlic same for any other purpose, llie word "party" shall be 
' conslrued as if it read "parties'* whenever the sense of this indenture so requires 

M.;-

• !: I IN.WITNESS WHEREOF, tlie party of the first part has duly executed 
t̂hi? iecd.tlie day and year first above written. 

: In Presence Of: ^ 

• I'.; i ' ! ' . • {OJLLUASU •• ^dJLJju^L.S. 
' ! V ' ANNASABATINO 

JjrerCf J-CO^ L.S. 
LUCIA S A B A T I N O y 



STAtB OF NEW YORK) 
i )iss 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

.-fs ! On the /̂ '•̂ ''day of May, 2001, before me, the undersigned, a Notary 
Public in and for said State, personally appeared ANNA SABATINO and LUCIA 
FEOLA personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory 
evidebee to be the kidividuals whose names are subscribed to the within 
instrument and acknowledged to me that tiiey executed the same in tlieir 
capacities, and that by their signatures on the histrument, the individuals, or the 
persoja upon behalf of which the individuals acted, executed the instrument. 

Notaiy Public - Stat</6fJNcw York 

• ' • • •wy^ter S«at» of N9w1W% 
I _ ^ N a 4767767 

- i Otttpftoct In 0r«ng« County A ^ 

Kelum by Mail to.* 
STEPHEN R, HUNTER. ESQ. 
140 Main Sued, P.O. Qox 808 
Goslicii, New York 10924 

•»f. LIBER 5525PAGE 7 3 



Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

TO ^J^f^^^^ ^oth 
•"'IWN/Drury Une' •' 
Ne//bL'rgh. NX 12^50 

DR. 

DATE CLAIMED AUUOWED 

^^SZ^! ^juM 7 5 " ^ 
^ ^ • ^ - - ^ 

M fXcUi^^ TX 
Ikerv - X 
C^H^^'^- f 
<^e/^^r - ^ n.fiO 
/ ^ / ^ ; ^ - : ^ 

a 
Hv^/h-d^u^b. ii^~S 

D^^^- )i ?,6A. S^> 

iS>7? SV 



August 13, 2001 7 

STEINER. STEVE 

Mr. Steve Steiner appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR, TORLEY: Request for 2 ft, 6 in. width variance for 
sign #1, 2 ft. width variance for sign #2, plus an 
additional sign in variation of Section 48-18B(l) of 
Supplemental Sign Regulations at 1008 Little Britain 
Road (Imageland) in NC zone. 

MR. STEINER: I assume everyone knows the building, 
it's right across from the airport entrance, it's the 
old Lone Star Bar that's been boarded up for many 
years. I'm renovating it, we'll then need to put 
fascia signs on and according, I think according to the 
code, you're allowed 26 square feet, 2 1/2 sign by 10 
foot and what we're asking is on the north side, if we 
can put Imageland Inc. dot.com which would take up 16 
square feet and on the east side, if we can just put 
the word printing. We're a service organization and 
because it's near the airport, we've had other retail 
locations around the tri-state area, years ago, you'd 
put up a sign and you'd try to keep your name as short 
as possible, you put big numbers for your phone and 
people would try and write it down. In this case, the 
world is changing, especially near the airport, we get 
a lot of work people in and out of the airport. 
Fortunately, we don't want www. but just the name of 
the company, Imageland Inc. dot.com on the north side 
on 207 facing the airport. On the east side, we 
couldn't get the other drawing in time tonight on the 
east side just say printing so people would know what 
Imageland is offering which is a whole variety of 
printing services. 

MR. MC DONALD: Coming in from 2 07 heading towards 
Goshen that would be the east side? 

MR. STEINER: Correct. Because it's an upcoming area, 
we looked at extensive lettering, I missed the last 
variance meeting because the manufacturer from the 
state of Florida didn't get his brochure to us in time, 
but there are several colors and each letter is 

dot.com
dot.com


August 13, 2001 8 

approximately 12 inches and then there's space. I went 
out and looked at Applebee's and Coconuts and 
Countrywide here in New Windsor, Newburgh area to see 
what the spacing was and to see, you know, to just say 
these signs aren't offensive and again, we're in the 
year 2000-2001 and the specs are changing a little bit. 
With regard to just backlighting and throw another 
shingle, so actually, we would be using less than 26 
square feet, our square footage in the two signs would 
be just under 24 square feet. 

MR. KANE: So you need the width extension but use less 
amount of space? 

MR. STEINER: Yes, sir. 

MR. TORLEY: And you're looking for, well, asking for 
sign width number one, sign width number 2 plus 
additional sign. What's the third sign? 

MR. STEINER: I don't know, it might be a typo. 

MR. KANE: Well, the additional sign he needs the 
additional sign, he needs the width on it, right? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, so we're saying he's allowed one 
sign, he wants two, so that's a variance. Then he 
needs a variance for area on both of the other two 
signs. 

MR. KRIEGER: Both of the two signs, not the other two. 

MR. BABCOCK: Excuse me. 

MR. KRIEGER: Now that you've cleared the confusion up, 
I don't want it to creep back in. 

MR. TORLEY: Two signs, one that needs a two foot width 
variance, second sign we need a complete variance? 

MR. BABCOCK: Right. 

MR. TORLEY: So it would be a 22 square foot variance 
then. 
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MR. BABCOCK: Well, what we're saying if you allow him 
that second one we're giving him what the code allows 
so we're saying it's however you want me to write it 
that's typical. 

MR. TORLEY: You're putting up 2 signs, you're allowed 
one, the second sign is going to be around the corner 
of the building? 

MR. STEINER: Correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: You wouldn't have if you were allowed 
these two signs, you wouldn't have a freestanding sign? 

MR. STEINER: No, sir, there wouldn't be any need for 
it, the only— 

MR. KRIEGER: Which he'd be entitled to, correct? 

MR. BABCOCK: That's correct. 

MR. TORLEY: Code permits one sign on your building and 
one freestanding sign but what you're doing you're 
saying you're going to put two signs on the building 
and give up the right to the other. 

MR. KANE: Would you be willing to do that? 

MR. STEINER: Oh, yes, absolutely, we feel that would 
b e — 

MR. KANE: The sign illuminated? 

MR. STEINER: Oh, yes, these are lettering. 

MR- KANE: Steady illumination, nothing flashing? 

MR. STEINER: Nothing flashing. If you care to glance 
at it, they call them the channel letters, some are 
enclosed, some are exposed and they're all conservative 
not, you know, and hopefully, with your approval, we'd 
either go with 12 inch or knock it down, we'd go with a 
10 inch letter. 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, any other questions at this 
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tiine? Do I hear a notion? 

MR:. MC DONALD: Make a motion we set Mr. Steiner up for 
his public hearing on his requested variances. 

MR. RIVERA: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. RIVERA AYE 
MRJ. MC DONALD AYE 
MR. REIS AYE 
MR. CANE AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 

MR. TORLEY: It will be nice to see the building 
occupied, it's been closed for 20 years now. 

MR. STEINER: At least ten. 
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Date 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

..!7.|.li.!?..J.. 

TO 
•"•••tSSN.-DriJrytanp' ' 

DR. 

DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED 

[i\?4^\ Ijim^YKf^O^^r^^A mA-C^ IC mi. 
: v \ - i ^ ^ - f 
^ tlyur-'l ^^^^K --
W c ^ o v N ^ ^ " ' ^ - U^<;̂  a»̂  

^ULCC( :a. 
\ \ c t - " ' ^ 

2i C. ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

ft\ordx<^ll -"^ 
\V>^0i-AO^^3 

0 
Auif<-ncfc\ Uren-^ei^ " W 
fc'rot.-Lri - Q -

SE^S^rJ g?3<) S I 
M6rrcar 2 L 

j^tw- MS 52 



June 25, 2001 

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS 

STEINER, STEPHEN 

No show. 


